SD 64 SW

CHIPPING

CHURCH RAIKE

4/63

Nos. 2 and 4

GV

II

Pair of cottages, formerly one house, C17th, altered. Sandstone cobbles with slate roof. 2 storeys with attic. Each cottage now of one bay with modern windows having fragments of C17th surround. The doors are paired centrally with plain stone surrounds, No. 2 (to the right) having a modern porch. On both floors is a continuous drip course, each rising over 4 openings or former openings. On the 1st floor the 2 central windows are blocked, on the ground floor the 2 central windows are replaced by doors. At the far left is a blocked door on the ground floor and a small blocked window on the 1st floor. Gable chimneys.

SD 64 SW

CHIPPING

CHURCH RAIKE

4/80

Churchyard wall and steps at Church of St. Bartholomew

GV

II

See under Talbot Street.

SD 64 SW

CHIPPING

CLUB LANE

1. 161.

D623 4826A

Congregational Church

II

Chapel, 1838. Squared watershot sandstone with sandstone plinth, quoins and square gutter. Each wall is of 2 bays, having windows with glazing bars, plain stone surrounds with semi-circular heads, keystones and radiating glazing bars. The south-west wall has a door with plain stone surround beneath each window. Between the windows is a plaque: 'PROVIDENCE CHAPEL ERECTED BY SUBSCRIPTION MDCCCXXXVIII'. The north-west (gable) wall has a one-storey porch at its left-hand side, now extended. Its right-hand return wall has a door with plain stone surround and a small window with plain stone surround, semi-circular head and keystone to its left.